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DATE: August 30,201 1 

TO: Diamond Williams, C m ’ s s i o n  Deputy Clerk I Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Thomas J. Walden, U pd SystemEngineering Specialist, Division of Economic 
Regulation 

RE: Docket No. 100216-WU; Application for amendment of Certificate No. 347-W to 
delete territory in Marion County by Marion Utilities, Inc. 

Please include the attached letter from the utility and the Notice of Publication in the 
docket file. 

TW 
attachments 



710 NE 30TH AVE. OCALA, FLORIDA 34470 
(352) 622-1 171 

August 29,201 1 

Florida Puhlic Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

ATTN: Tom Walden 

RE: Your letter of August 2,201 1 

Dear Tom, 

Question 1 We are operating the system in accordance with DEP Regulations and will 
continue to do so until the case is closed. 

Question 2. We have had discussions with Mr. Gupta's Representative Mr. Dale 
Desimone. Upon the close of our case we will close the accounts of the 
customer and refund their deposits. We will furnish any customer 
information they desire. We have discussed the possibility of them 
hooking to the City of Ocala system. We also provided them with the 
names of some operating companies. 

Question 3. We have had no contact with Marion County. We have had contact with 
the DEP. The water use permit for SWFWMD is in the name of Mr. 
Gupta. 

As previously indicated we will coordinate their efforts to assume control 
upon the end of the case. 

Question 4. 
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Enclosed is the copy ofthe Public Notice in the Ocala Star Banner on August 6,201 1. 
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If any other information is needed, please contact me. 
.. . 
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ompson, President 
Marion Litilities, Inc. 
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Flerida Public Service Comnission 
2540 S h m r d  Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 323994850 


